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Association of University and College Employees

May 28, 1976

Mr. Wes Clark

Employee Relations
Mary Bollert Annex .
U.B.C. Campus

Dear Mr. Clark,

"In accordance with Article 7.03 of the current collective
agreement AUCE Local 1 has proposed to conduct a seminar for
all Local 1 stewards on the 17th day of June 1976.

We are, at this time requesting one dav's leave of absence
without pay for all individuals involved as well as for six Union
representatives referred to as Resource Persons.

Enclosed you will find the list of persons required to
attend. This list has been updated as of today's date and differs
slightly from the list I sent you dated May 19, 1976.

The Union is well aware of the time consuming process involved
in making individual deductions of pay and would therefore suggest
that in the event the University is amenable to billing local 1
for such deductions that this matter would be handled most expedientlyv.

~ Sincerely,
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Fairleigh Funston
Union Organizer

on behalf of the Local 1
Executive Committee
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